ASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION, AND CONSENT AGREEMENT

~
AGREEMENT made as of the(l day of Ot k , 20 _;’Z between Public Financial
Management, Inc. (“Assignor”) a for-profit corporation located at Two Logan Square, Suite

1600, Philadelphia, PA 19103, Solix, Inc. (“Assignee”) a for-profit corporation with a place of
business at 30 Lanidex Plaza, Parsippany, NJ 07054, and the City of New York by and through
the Department of Social Services / Human Resources Administration (the “Department™) with
offices at 180 Water Street, New York NY 10038.

WHEREAS, Assignor entered into a contract, dated July 3, 2013, with the Department
for the provision of case management services for New York City residents directly affected by
Hurricane Sandy (Contract ID Number 069 20141400169) commencing as of June 24, 2013 and

continuing through June 23, 2015 (the “Contract™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Contract, Assignor agreed to provide the
services specified under Task II of the Scope of Work (the “Services”) through a subcontract

with Assignee; and

WHEREAS, due to unanticipated programmatic changes and delays in the Contract,
Assignor has determined it is in the best interests of all parties to assign the overall requirements

of the Contract; and

WHEREAS, such unanticipated programmatic changes will result in multiple
agreements to assign all Tasks of the Contract, of which this Agreement is one; and

WHEREAS, Assignor has agreed to assign the Task II portion of the Contract, as well as
related Task IV Project Management services, subject to the consent and approval of the
Department, and Assignee has agreed to accept such assignment on the terms set forth herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, including the mutual
covenants contained herein, and intending to be legally bound, Assignor, Assignee and the

Department, hereby agree as follows:

1. Assignor hereby assigns, transfers and conveys to Assignee, Assignor’s right,
title, and interest in and to the Contract, solely for Task II Eligibility Review services as
specified in the Scope of Work of the Contract, and related Task IV Project Management
services comprised of the Eligibility Lead, Postage, Printing, Supplies, Training, as specified in
the Contract and pursuant to the line item Budget of the Contract, but excluding any payment
already made by the Department to either Assignor or Assignee for services rendered, for the
period from December 16, 2013 (the “Effective Date”) throughout the remainder of the term of

. the Contract (the “Assignment”),

2. Assignee, for the benefit of Assignor and the City of New York, hereby accepts
the Assignment and assumes and agrees to perform all obligations and duties of Assignor under
Task II of the Scope of Work the Contract, and the related Task IV Project Management services



ARTICLE 2
FEDERAL CONDITIONS

This Agreement is subject to:

(@) Title 1 of the Housing and Cosnmunity Development Act of 1974 (P.L. 93-383) as amended (The Act)
and all rules, regulations and requirements now issued or hereafter issued pursuant to the Act; the Agreement may
be suspended and/or terminated without liability to the City if the Grant to the City pursuant to the Act is suspended
or terminated, and unless and until the City or Agency receives Community Development funds in an amount that
is deemed sufficient to enable it to fund this Agreement, the City or Agency is under no obligation 10 make any
payments to the Contractor. In this regard, the Agency is under no obligation to make any payments {o the
Contractor, and shail not make any such payment, and the Contractor shall not commence performance, until;

()] the Agency has received ftom the City's Office of Management and Budget instructions to
proceed, evidencing compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act, as amended, and
with regulations of the U.S, Department of Housing and Urban Development, related thereto, found
at 24 CFR Part 58, and;

(ii)  the Contractor has been notified of such instructions by the Agency. Furthermore, the Contractor
and the City mutually agree that the Coniractor shall not advance any funds, from any source
without limitation, to pay for costs intended to be paid for under this Agreement prior 1o the receipt
and notification described in this paragraph (a), and the City shall not reimburse the Contractor for
any costs incurred in viclation of this provision,

(b) Title VHI of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (P.L.. 90-284; 42 U.S.C. §§ 3602-3620), as amended, which
prohibits discrimination in the sale or rental of housing and in the provision of brokerage services based on race,
color, religion, sex, national origin, disability, or familial status, and which requires affirmative action in the
furtherance of Fair Housing objectives,

(c) Executive Order 11063, as amended by Executive Order 12259, pursuant to regulations issued at 24
CFR Part 107 which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex or national origin and
requires equal opportunity in housing constructed, operated or provided with federal funds.

(d) Title V1 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352; 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d ef seq.) and implementing
regulations in 24 CFR Part 1, which states that no person shall, on the ground of race, color or natianal origin, be
excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subject 10 discrimination under any
Program or activity made possible by, or resulting from, this agreement. The provisions of this Article 2(d) shall be
incorporated in and made a part of all subcontracts execuled in connection with this agreement.

(e) Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Devetopment Act of 1968 (P.L. 90-448). Pursuant to 24 CFR §
135.38, the Contractor agrees to the following:

A.  The work to be performed under this Agreement is subject o the requirements of Section 3 of
the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. § 1701 u (Section 3). The purpose of
Section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD-
assisted projects covered by Section 3, shall, to the preatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very low-
income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing,
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B. The parties to this Agreement agree to comply with HUD'S regulations in 24 CFR Part 135,
which implement Section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this Agreement, the parties to this Agreement
certify that they are under no contractual or other impediments that would prevent them from complying with the
Part 135 regulations.

C. The Contractor agrees 1o send to each labor organization or representative of workers with
which the Contraclor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the
labor organization or workers’ sepresentative of the Contractor’s commitments under this Section 3 clause, and will
post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training
and employment posilions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the Section 3 preference, shall set forth
minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training positions, the
qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and
the anticipated date the work shall begin.

D. The Contractor agrees to include this Section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to
compliance with regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, and agrees 1o take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable
provision of the subcontract or in this Section 3 clause, upon a finding that the Subcontractor is in violation of the
regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, The Contractor will not subcontract with any Subcontractor where the Contractor
has nolice or knowledge that the Subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135.

E.  The Contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions,
that are filled (1) after the Contractor is selected but before the Agreement is executed, and (2) with persons other
than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR Part 135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not
filled to circumvent the Contractor’s obligations under 24 CFR Part 135.

F.  Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135 may result in sanctions,
termination of this Agreement for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts.

G, With respect to work performed in conneclion with Section 3 covered Indian Housing
Assistance, Section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450¢) also
applies to the work to be performed under this Agreement. Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest extent feasible
(1) preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii} preference in the
award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises.
Parties lo this Agreement that are subject 1o the provisions of Section 3 and Section 7(b) agree to comply with
Section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of compliance with Section 7(b).

(f) Lead-Based Paint Poison Prevenlion provisions found in 24 CFR § 570.608, the Lead-Based Paint
Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.5.C. §§ 4821-4846), the Residential Lead Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of
1992 (U.S.C. §§ 4851-4856, and 24 CFR Part 35, subparts A, B, J, K, and R. This Anticle 2(f) is to be included in
atl subcontracts, for work in connection with this Agreement, which relate 1o residential structures.

(g} Pursuant to the provisions in 24 CFR § 570.605, Section 202(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of
1973 (42 U.S.C. § 4106), and the regulations in 44 CFR Parts 59-79 apply to this Agreement.

" (h) Consistent with 24 CFR § 570.614, the Contractor warrants that all services, programs, and/or
Construction (including design and alteration) under this Agreement shall be performed in accordance with all
federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding accessibility standards for persons with disabilities including,
but not limited to, the following: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act, the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 (42
U.S.C. § 4151-4157), the Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards (Appendix A to 24 CFR Part 40 and Appendix
A to 4§ CFR Part 101-19, subpart 101-19.6), and the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. § 12131; 47
U.S.C. §§ 155, 201, 218, and 225).
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(i) The Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (P.L. 89-665; 16 U.S.C. §§ 470 et seq.}, the Archeological and
Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (P.L. 93-291; 16 U.5.C. §§ 469-469c), Executive Order 11593 and regulations at
36 CFR Part 8 00. In general, this requires concurrence from the Stale Historic Preservation Officer for all
rehabilitation and demolition of historic properties that are fifty years old or older or that are included on a Federal,
state, or local histosic property list.

(i) The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§
4601-4655) and regulations at 49 CFR Part 24,

(k) Uniform Administrative Requirements.

1))} Subrecipients that are governmental entities, including those that are public apencies or
authorities, shall comply with the following:

8. Federal Office of Management and Budget (OMB) circular A-87, Cost Principles for
State, Local and Indiap Tribal Governmenis:

b. Federal Office of Management and Budget (OMB) cireular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations (rev. 6/27/03);

¢. The sections of 24 CFR Part 85, Uniform inistrative Requirements for Grants
and Cooperative Agreements to State and L.ocal Governments, that are set forth in
24 CFR § 570.502(a).

(i) Subrecipients, except those which are governmental entities, public agencies or
autharities, shall comply with the following:

a. Federal Office of Management and Budget (OMB) circular A-122, Cost Principles
Non-Profit Organizalions;

b. In the event that the Contractor is an educational institution, Federal Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) circular A-21, Cost Principles for
Educalional Institutions;

¢.  The sections of 24 CFR Part 84, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants
angd Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education, Hospitals and other Non-
Profit Organizations, that are set forth in 24 CFR § 570.502(b). The provisions of 24
CFR Part 84 implement OMB circular A-110;

d.  Federal Office of Management and Budge1 (OMB) Circular A-133. Audits of
Stat vernments, and Mon-Profit Organizations (rev. 6/27/03).

e. Execution of a subrecipient agreement.

(iii)  Contractors shall comply with the provisions of 24 CFR Part 85 and 48 CFR Part 31, as
applicable.

(1) The Contractor agrees that if any income is generated from the Community Development Block Grant Program
funded activities, Contractor shall return such income to the City’s Community Development Block Grant Program
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unless expressly authorized by the City. Such funds are subject lo all applicable requirements governing the use of
Community Developmeat Block Grant funds, including 24 CFR § 570.503(b)(3), which provides that, at the end of
the program year, the City may require remittance of all or part of any program income balances (including
investments thereof) held by the Subrecipient (except those needed for immediate cash needs, cash balances of a
revolving loan fund, cash balances from a lwnp sum drawdown, or cash or investments held for section 108

security needs),

(m) If the Contractor is, or may be deemed to be, a religious or denominational institution or organization operated
for religious purposes which is supervised or controiled by or in connection with a religious or denominational
institution or organization, the Contractor agrees that in connection with services to be provided under this

Agreement:

®

(i)

(i)

(iv)

it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment on the basis of
religion and shall not limit employment or give preference in employment to persons on
the basis of religion.

it shall not discriminate against any person applying for such public services on the basis of
teligion or religious belief and shall not limit such services or give preference to persons on
the basis of religion or religious belief.

it shall provide no religious instruction or counseling, conduct no religious worship or
services, engage in no religious proselytizing, and exert no other religious influence in the
proviston of such public services.

it shall not use CDBG funds for the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of
structures to the extent that those structures are used for inherently religious activities,
CDBG funds may be used for the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of structures
only to the extent that those structures are used for conducting eligible activities under 24
CFR Part 570. Where a structure is used for both eligible and inherently refigious
activities, CDBG funds may not exceed the cost of those portions of the acquisition,
construction, or rehabilitation that are attributable to eligible activities in accordance with
the cost accaunting requirements applicable to CDBG funds in 24 CFR Part 570.
Sanctuaries, chapels, or other rooms lhat a CDBG-funded religious congsegation uses as its
principal place of worship, however, are ineligible for CDBG-funded improvements.
Disposition of real property is subject to 24 CFR § 570.200()(5).

(n) Executive Order 11246, as amended, and the implementing regulations contained in 41 CFR Chapler 60, as
amended, prohibit discrimination in employment due to race, color, religion, sex or national origin during the
performance of all Federal or federally assisted contracts.

@)

During the performance of this Agreement the Contractor agrees as follows:

a. The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employ-
ment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The Contractor will take
affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated
during employnient, without regard (o their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.
Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading,
demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of
pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship,
The Canlractor agrees to past in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants
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for employment, notices to be provided by the contracting officer setting forth the
provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

b. The Contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or
on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for
employment without regard to race, color, sex, religion or national origin,

c. The Coniractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which
he/she has a colleclive bargaining agreement or other Agreement or understanding, a
notice lo be provided by the Agency contracting officer, advising the labor union or
worker’s representatives of the Contractor's commitments under Section 202 of Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, and shall post copies of the notice in
conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

d. The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September
24, 1965, as amended, and of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of the Secretary of
Labar.

e. The Contractor will furnish afl information and reports required by Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, and by the rules, regulations and orders of the
Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records and
accounts by the Department and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigations to
ascertain campliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.

f. In the event of the Contractor’s noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of
this Agreement or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this Agreement may be
cancelled, terminated or suspended in whole or in part and the Contractor may be declared
ineligible for further Govemment contracts or federally assisted Construction contracts in
accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965,
as amended, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided
in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, or by rule, regulation or
order of the Secretary of Labar, or as olherwise provided by law.

g- The Contractor will include the provisions of this Article 2(n) in every subcontract or
purchase order unless excmpted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor
issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as
amended, so that provisions will be binding upon each Subcontractor or vendor. The
Contractor will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as may
be directed by the Secretary of Labor as a means of enforcing such provisions, including
sanctions for non-compliance: Provided, however, that in the event a Contractor becomes
invalved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a Subcontractor or vendor as a result of
such direction, the Contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation to
protect the interest of the United States.

{0) The Coniractor agrees thal il' it enters a Construction subcontract as part of its Agreement with the City, and
this Construction subcontract is for an amount more that $10,000, the notice found at FEDERAL EXHIBIT | of
this Agreement must be included in that Construction subcontract,
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ARTICLE 3 ADRDITIONAL FEDERAL CONDITIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION

In the event that this Agreement involves Construction work, design for Construction or Construction services, all
such work or services performed or administered by the Contractor shall be subject 10 the following requirements in
addition to those set forth in Article 2.

(2} Federal Labor Standards: The Contractor will comply with the following:

(i) The Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§ 3141 ef seq.): In Construction contracts
involving an excess of $2000, unless exclusively in connection with the
rehabilitation of residential property containing fewer than 8 units, all laborers and
mechanics must be paid at a rate not less than those determined by the Secretary of Labor
lo be prevailing for the Clty, which rates are to be provided by the Agency. These wage
rates are a federally mandated minimum only, and will be superseded by any State or City
requirement mandating higher wage rates. The Contractor also agrees to comply with
Department of Labor Regulations pursuant to the Davis-Bacon Act found in 29 CFR Parts
1, 3, 5 and 7 which enforce statutory labor standards provisions.

(ii) Sections 103 and 107 of the Contract Work Hours and Safe Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§
3701 el seq.}, which provides that no laborer or mechanic shall be required or permitted to
work more than eight hours in a calendar day or in excess of forty hours in any workweek,
unless such iaborer or mechanic is paid at an overtime rate of 1% times his/her basic rate of
pay for all hours worked in excess of these limils, under any Construction Agreement
costing in excess of $2000. In the event of a violation of this provision, the Contractor shall
not only be liable to any affected employee for histher unpaid wages, but shall be
additionally liable to the United States for liquidated daiages.

(iii)  The Copeland “Anti-Kickback™ Act ({8 U.S.C. § 874), as supplemented by the regulations
contained in 29 CFR Part 3, requiring that all laborers and mechanics shall be pald
unconditionally and not less often than once a week, and prohibiting all but *permissible”
salary deductions.

(ivy  The more complete detailed statement of Federal Labor Standards annexed hereto as
FEDERAL EXHIBIT 2.

(v) The provisions of Article 3(a) of this Agreement shall be included in all subcontracts for
waork in connection with this Agreement.

{b) Executive Order 11246, as amended by Executive Order 11375, and as supplemented in
Department of Labor regulations (41 CFR chapter 60) for Construction contracts or subcontracts in
excess of $10,000.

Standard Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications for
Contracts and Subcontracts in Excess of $10,000.

L. As used in these specifications:
a. “Covered area” means the geographical area described in the solicitation from which this
Agreement resulted;
b, “Director” means Director, Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, United
States Department of Labor, or any person to whom the Director delegates authority;
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c. “Employer identification number” means the Federal Social Security number used on the

Employer's Quartet]y Federal Tax Return, U.S. Treasury Department Form 941.

d. “Minority” includes:

() Black (all persons having origins in any of the Black African racial groups not of
Hispanic origin);

{ii) Hispanic (all persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American
or other Spanish Culture or origin, regardless of race);

(iii}  Asian and Pacific Islander (all persons having origins in any of the criginal peoples
of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands);
and

(ivy  American Indian or Alaskan Native (all persons having origins in any of the
original peoples of North America and maintaining identifiable tribal affiliations
through membership and participation or community identification).

Whenever the Contractor, or any Subcontractor at any tier, subcontracts a portion of the work
involving any Construction trade, it shall physically include in each subconiract in excess of
$10,000 the provisions of these specifications and the Notice which contains the applicable goals
for minority and female participation and which is set forth in the solicitations from which this
Agreemenit resulied.

If the Contractor is participating (pursuant to 41 CFR 60-4.5) in a Hometown Plan approved by the
U.S. Depariment of Labor in the covered area either individually or through an association, its
affirmative action obligations on all work in the Plan area (including goals and timetables) shall be
in accordance with that Plan for those trades which have unions participating in the Plan.
Contractors must be able to demonstrate their participation in and compliance with the provisions
of any such Hometown Plan. Each Contractor or Subcontractor participating in an approved Plan
is individually required to comply with its obligations under the EEO clsuse, and to make a good
faith effort to achieve each goal under the Plan in each trade in which it has employees. The
overall good faith performance by other Contractors or Subcontractors toward a goal in an
approved Plan does not excuse any covered Contractor’s or Subcontractor’s failure to take good
faith efforts to achieve the Plan goals and timetables,

The Contractor shall implement the specific affirmative action standards provided in paragraphs 7 a
through p of these specifications. The goals set forth in the solicitation from which this Agreement
resulted are expressed as percentages of the total hours of employment and training of minority and
female utilization the Contracior should reasonably be able 1o achieve in each Construction trade in
which it has employees in the covered area. Covered Construction Contractors performing
Construction work in geographical areas where they do not have a Federal or federally assisted
Construction contract shall apply the minority and female goals established for the geographical
areas where the work is being performed. Goals are published periedically in the Federal Register
in notice form, and such notices may be obtained from any Office of Federal Contract Compliance
Programs office or fram Federal procurement contracting officers. The Contractor is expected to
make substantially uniform progress in meeting its goals in each craft during the period specified.

Neither the provisions of any collective bargaining agreement, nor the failure by a uaion with
whom the Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement, to refer either minoritics or women
shall excuse the Coniractor's obligations under these specifications, Executive Order 11246, or the
regulations pramulgated pursuant therelo.

In order for the nonworking training hours of apprentices and trainees to be counted in meeting the
goals, such apprentices and trainees must be employed by the Contractor during the training pericd,
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and the Contractor must have made a commitment to employ the apprentices and trainees at the
completion of their training, subject to the availability of employment opportunities. Trainees must
be trained pursuant to training programs approved by the U.S. Department of Labor,

The Contractor shall take specific affirmative actions t¢ ensure equal employment opportunity.
The evaluation of the Contractor’s compliance with these specifications shall be based upon its
effort to achieve maximum results from its actions. The Contractor shall document these efforts
fully, and shall implement affirmative action steps at least as extensive as the following:

a.

Ensure and maintain a working environment free of harassment, intimidation, and coercion at
all sites, and in all facilities at which the Contractor’s employees are assigned to work. The
Contractor, where possible, will assign two or more women to each Construction project. The
Contractor shall specifically ensure that all foremen, superintendents, and other on-site
supervisory personnel are aware of and carry out the Cantractor’s obligation to maintain such a
working environment, with specific attention to minority or female individuals working al such
sites or in such facilities.

Establish and maintain a current list of minority and female recruitment sources, provide
written notification to minorily and female recruitment sources and to community
organizations when the Contractor or its unions have employment opportunities available, and
maintain a record of the organization’s responses.

Maintain a current file of the names, addresses and telephone numbers of each minority and
female off-the-street applicant and minority or female referral from a union, a recruitment
source or community organization and of what action was taken with respect to each such
individual. If such individual was sent to the union hiring hall for referral and was not referred
back to the Contractor by the union or, if referred, not employed by the Contractor, this shall be
dacumented in the file with the reason therefor, along with whatever additional actions the
Contractor inay have taken.

Provide immediate written notification to the Director when the union or unions with which the
Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement has not referred lo the Contractor a minority
person or woman sent by the Contractor, or when the Contractor has other information that the
union referral process has impeded the Contractor’s efforts to meet its obligations.

Develop on-the-job training opportunities and/or participate in training programs for the area
which expressly include mincrities and women, including upgrading programs and
apprenticeship and trainee programs relevant to the Contractor's employment needs, especially
those programs funded or approved by the Department of Labor. The Contractor shall provide
notice of these programs ta the sources compiled under 7b above.

Disseminate the Contractor’s EEQ palicy by providing notice of the policy to unions and
training programs and requesting their cooperation in assisting the Contractor in meeting its
EEO obligations; by including it in any policy manual and collective bargaining agreement; by
publicizing it in the company newspaper, annual report, ete.; by specific review of the policy
with all management personnel and with all minority and female employees at least once a
year; and by posting the company EEQ policy on bulletin boards accessible to all employees at
each location where Construction work is pesformed.

Review, at least annually, the company’s EEQ policy and affirmative action obligetions under
these specifications with all employees having any responsibility for hiring, assignment, layoff,
termination or other employment decisions including specific review of these items with on-
site supervisory personnel such as Superintendents, General Foremen, etc., prior to the
initiation of Construction work at any job site. A written record shall be made and maintained
identifying tiwe time and place of these meetings, persons attending, subject matter discussed,
and disposition of the subject matter.

Disseminate the Contractor’s EEO policy externzlly by including it in any advertising in the
news media, specifically including minority and female news media, and providing writlen
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notification to and discussing the Contractor's EEQ policy with other Contractors and
Subcontractors with whom the Contractor does or anticipates doing business,

i. Direct its recruitment efforts, both oral and writlen, to minority, female and community
organizations, to schools with minority and female students and to minority and female
recruitment and training organizations serving the Contractor’s recruitment area and
employment needs. Not later than one month prior to the date for the acceptance of
applications for apprenticeship or other training by any recruitment source, the Contractor shall
send writien notification to organizations such as the above, describing the openings, screening
procedures, and tests to be used in the selection process.

j. Encourage present mincrity and female employees to recruit other minority persons and
women and, where reasonable, provide afier school, summer and vacation employment to
minority and female youth both on the site and in other areas of a Contractor’s work force.

k. Validate all tests and other selection requirements where there is an obligation to do so under
41 CFR Part 60-3.

. Conduct, at least annually, an inventory and evaluation at least of all minority and female
personnel for promotional opportunities and encourage these employees to seek or 1o prepare
for, through appropriate training, etc., such oppertunities.

m. Ensure that seniority practices, job classifications, work assignments and other personnel
practices, do nol have a discriminatory effect by continually monitoring all personnel and
employment related activities to ensure that the EEO policy and the Contractor's obligations
under these specifications are being carried out.

n. Ensure that all facilities and company activities are non-segregated except that separate or
single-user (oilet and necessary changing facilities shall be provided to assure privacy between
the sexes.

o. Document and maintain a record of all solicitations of offers for subcontracts from minority
and female Construction contractors and suppliers, including circulation of solicitations to
minority and female Contractor associations and other business associations.

p. Conduct a review, at least annually, of all supervisor’s adherence to and performance under the
Contractor’s EEO palicies and affirmative action obligations.

Contractors are encouraged to participate in voluntary associations which assist in fulfilling one or
more of their affirmative action obligations (7a through p). The efforts of a Contractor association,
joint Contractor-union, Contractor-community, or other similar group of which the Contractor is a
member and participant, may be asserted as fulfilling any one or more of iis oblipations under 7a
through p of these specifications provided that the Contractor actively participates in the group,
makes every effort to assure that the group has a positive impact on the employment of minorities
and women in the industry, ensures that the concrete benefits of the Program are reflected in the
Contractor’s mingrity and female work force participation, makes a good faith effort (o meet its
individual goals and timetables, and can provide access fo documentation which demonstrates the
effectiveness of actions taken on behalf of the Contractor. The obligation to comply, however, is
the Contractor’s and failure of such a group to fulfill an obligation shall not be a defense for the
Contractor’s noncompliance.

A single goal for minorities and a separate single goal for women have been established. The
Contractor, however, is required to provide equal employment opportunity and to take affirmative
action for all minority groups, both male and female, and all women, both minority and non-
minority. Consequently, the Contractor may be in viclation of the Executive Order if a particular
group is employed in & substantially disparate manner (for example, even though the Contractor
has achieved its goals for women generally, the Coniractor may be in violalion of the Executive
Order if a specific minority group of women is underutilized).
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10. The Contractor shall not use the goals and timetables or affirmative action standards to discriminate
apainst any person because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.

1. The Contractor shall not enter into any Subcontract with any person or finm debarred from
Government contracts pursuant to Executive Order 11246 or suspended or is otherwise excluded
from or ineligible for participation in federal assistance programs.

12. The Contractor shall carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of these specifications and
of the Equal Opportunity Clause, including suspension, termination and cancellation of existing
subcontracts as may be imposed or ardered pursuant to Executive Order 11246, as amended, and its
implementing regulations, by the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs. Any
Contractor who fails to carry out such sanctions and penalties shall be in violation of these
specifications and Executive Order 11246, as amended.

13. The Conlractor, in fulfilling its abligations under these specifications, shall implement specific
affirmative action steps, at least as extensive as those standards prescribed in paragraph 7 of these
specifications, so as to achieve maximum results from ils efforts to ensure equal employment
opportunity. If the Contractor feils to comply with the requirements of the Executive Order, the
implementing regulations, or these specifications, the Director shall proceed in accordance with 41
CFR 60-4.8,

14, The Contractor shall designate a responsible official to monitor all employment related activity to
ensure that the company EEO policy is being carried out, to submit reports relating to the
provisions hereof as may be required by the Goverrunent and to keep records. Records shall at
least include for each employee the name, address, telephone numbers, Construction trade, union
affiliation if any, employee identification number when assigned, social security number, race, sex,
status (e.g., mechanic, apprentice irainee, helper, or laborer), dates of changes in status, hours
worked per week in the indicated trade, rate of pay, and locations at which the work was
performed. Records shall be maintained in an easily vnderstandable and retrievable form;
however, to the degree that existing records satisfy this requirement, Contractors shall not be
required to maintain separate records.

15, Nothing herein provided shall be construed as a limitation upon the application of other laws which
establish different standards of compliance or upon the application of requirements for hiring of
local or other areas residents (e.g,, those under the Public Works Employment Act of 1977 and the
Community Development Block Grant Program).

ARTICLE 4
NONDISCRIMINATION

(a) The Contractor shail not, in any Program or activitly receiving funds under this Agreement, discriminate
against any person on the grounds of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, or disability. The Contractor agrees
to comply with provisions of 24 CFR Part §, 8, and 146,

ARTICLE §
RECORDS AND AUDITS

(a) Records shal] be maintained in accordance with requirements prescribed by HUD and/or the City with
respect to all matters covered by this Apreement and retained for at least three years after the City makes final payments
and all other pending matters concerning this Agreement are closed.

Supplemeniary General Conditions — Community Development Block Gront Requirements
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(b) At such times on such forms as HUD and/or the City may require, there shall be furnished to HUD and/or
the City such statements, recards, reports, data and information, as HUD andfor the City may request pertaining to
matters covered by this Agreement. At a minimum, such forms will include the following:

(i) Annual Data Collection Report forms for the purpose of including specific Program description,
accomplishment, expenditure and beneficiary information in the City’s Annual Performance
Report,

(i) Annual Property Register forms for the purpose of tracking the use of CDBG purchased real
property.

{c) At any time dusing normal business hours and as often as the City, the Agency, HUD, Inspector General, U.S.
General Accounting Office, and/or the Comptroller General of the United Siates may deem necessary, the
Conitractor shall make available for examination to the City, HUD, Inspector General, U.S. General Accounting
Office and/or representatives of the Comptroller General all of its books, accounts, records, reports, files, and other
papers or property with respect to all matters covered by this Agreement and shall permit the City, HUD and/or
representatives of the Comptroller General and the U.S. General Accounting Office to audit, examine, make
excerpts of, and make transcriptions from such books, accounts, records, reporis, files, and other papers or property
and to make audits of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records or personnel, conditions of employment
and other data relating to all matters covered by this Agreement.

ARTICLE 6
UNEARNED PAYMENTS

Unearned payments under this Agreement may be suspended or terminated uvpon refusal to accept any additional
conditions that may be imposed by HUD at any time, or if the Grant to the City under the Act is suspended or
terminated. Unearned payments received by the Cantractor will be returned to the City. All interest on funds advanced
to the Contractor will be returned to the City.

ARTICLE 7
DISBURSEMENT RESTRICTIONS

No money under this Agreement shall be disbursed by the Agency to any Contractor except pursuant to a written
contract which incorporates the applicable Supplementary General Conditions and unless the Contractor is in
compliance with HUD requirements with regard to accounting and fiscal matters, to the extent they are applicable, and
provided that the Agency has completed HUD requirements, including but not limited to environmental certifications
pursuant to 24 CFR 58,

ARTICLE 8
DOCUMENTATION OF COSTS

All costs shall be supported by properly executed payrolls, time records, inveices, contracts, or vouchers, or other
official documentation evidencing in proper delail the nature and propriety of the charges. All checks, payrolls,
invoices, contracts, vouchers, orders or other accounting documents, pertaining in whole or in part to the Contract, shall
be clearly identified and readily accessible,

ARTICLE 9
BONDING

The Agency musi receive a statement from the Contractor’s chief fiscal officer or their insurer assuring that all
persons handling funds received or disbursed under this Agreement are covered by fidelity insurance in an amount and
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manner consistent with the coverage deemed necessary by the City of New York for its own employees. 1f the bond is
cancelled or coverage is substantially reduced, the Contractor shall promptly notify the Agency of this fact in every
case not later than 48 hours. In such event, the Agency shall not disburse any more funds to the Contractor until it has
received assurance that adequate coverage has subsequently been obtained.

ARTICLE 10
ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

The Contractor shall submit to the Agency a detailed description of its accounting, reporting and internal control
systems, including but not limited to the procedures for cash receipts, cash disbursements, payrolls, personnel policies,
fixed petty cash controls and other systems which are necessary under the circumstances. The Agency shall evaluate
and docurment all systems and only upon acceptance and approval of the accounting, reporting and internal control
systems by the Agency, shall funds be disbursed to the Contractor, other provisions of the Agreement notwithstanding.

ARTICLE 11
COPYRIGHTS

(a) Any reports, documents, data, photographs, deliverables, and/or other materials produced pursuant to this
Agreement and any and all drafts and/or other preliminary materials in any format related to such items produced
pursuant to this Agreement, shall upon their creation become the exclusive property of the City.

(b Any reporis, documents, data, photographs, deliverables, and/or other materials, including software, produced
pursuant to this Agreement (“Copyrightable Materials™), shall be considered “work-made-for-hire” within the meaning
and purview of Section 101 of the United States Copysight Act, 17 U.8.C, § 101, and the City shall be the copyright
owner thereof and of all aspects, elements and components thereof in which copyright protection might subsist. To the
extent that the Copyrightable Materials do not qualify as *“work-made-for-hire,” the Contractor hereby irrevocably
transfers, assigns and conveys exclusive copyright ownership in and to the Copyrightable Materials to the City, free and
clear of any liens, claims, or other encumbrances. The Contractor shall retain no copyright or intellectual property
interest in the Copyrightable Materials. The Copyrighteble Materials shall be used by the Contractor for no purpose
other than in the performance of this Agreement without the prior permission of the City. The Department may grant
the contractor a license to use the Copyrightable Materials on such terms as determined by the Department and set forth
in the license.

(c) The Contractor acknowledges that the City may, in its sole discretion, register copyright in the Copyrightable
Materials with the U.S. Copyright Office or any other government agency authorized to grant copyright registrations.
The Contractor shall cooperate in this elfort, and agrees to provide any further documentation necessary to accomplish
this.

(d) The Contractor represents and warranis that the Copyrightable Materials: (i) are wholly original malerial not
published elsewhere (except for materials that is in the public domain); (ii) do not violale any copyright law; (iii) do not
conslitute defamation or invasion of the right of privacy or publicity; and (iv) are not infringement, of any kind, of the
rights of any third parly. To the extent that the Copyrightable Materials incorporate any non-original material, the
Contractor has obtained all necessary permissions and clearances in writing, for the use of such non-original material
under this Agreement, copies of which shall be provided to the city upon execution of this Agresment.

(e) HUD resesves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, perpetual and irrevocable license lo reproduce, publish, display,
perform, distribute, or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, for Federal or State government purposes, the
copyright in any Copyrightable Materials developed under or the rights to which are purchased under this Agreement.
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(f) If the Contractor publishes a work dealing with any aspect of performance under this Agreement, or with the
results of such performance, the City shall have a royalty-free, non-exclusive irrevocable license to reproduce, publish
or otherwise use such work for City governmenial purposes.

ARTICLE 12
PATENTS

The Contractor shall promptly and fully report to the City any discovery or invention arising out of or developed in
the course of performance of this Agreement. In addition, any discovery or invention arising out of or developed in the
course of work aided by this Agreement shall be promptly and fully reported to HUD for determination by HUD as to
whether palent protection on such invention or discovery, including rights under any patent issued thereon, shall be
disposed of and administered, in order to protect the public interest.

ARTICLE 13
SIUBCONTRACTORS

{a) The provisions of this Agreement shall apply to Subcontractors and their officers, agents and employees in all
respects as if they were employees of the Contractor, The Contractor shall not be discharged from its obligations and
liabilities, but shall be liable for all acts and negligence of Subcontractors, and their officers, agents and employees, as
if they were employees of the Contractor.

(b) Employees of the Subcontractor shall be subject to the same provisions as employees of the Contractor.

(c) The services furnished by Subcontractors shall be subject to the provisions hereof as if furnished directly by
the Contractor, and the Contractor shall remain responsible therefor.

ARTICLE 14
SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION

(a) Where the Contractor fails to perform the work satisfactorily as enumerated in the part of this Agreement
known as the scope of work, the City may withhold payment, in addition to any other remedy provided for by this
Agreement. Where there is failure to comply with the Agreement terms, the City reserves the right to terminate the
Agreement. The City further reserves the right to terminate the Agreement for convenience.

(b) The Contractor certifies that neither it nor its principals is currently in a stale of debarment, suspension or
other {neligible stalus as a result of prior performance, failure, fraud, or violation of City laws, The Contractor further
certifies that ncither it nor its principals is debarred, suspended, otherwise exciuded from or ineligible for participation
in Federal assistance programs. The City reserves the righl to terminate this Agreement if knowledge of debarment,
suspension or other ineligibility has been withheld by the Contractor.

(c) If this Agreement is between the City and a subrecipient, the City may suspend or terminate the Agreement if
Subrecipient materially fails to comply with any terms of this Agreement, pursuant to 24 CFR § 85.43, and for
convenience, pursuant to 24 CFR § 85.44.

ARTICLE 15
REVERSION OF ASSETS

(a) At the Contract’s expiration, the Contractor shall transfer te the City all Community Development funds on
hand at the time of expiration and 2ny accounts receivable aitributable to the use of Community Development funds.
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(b) Any real property under the City’s or the Cantractor’s control that was acguired in whole or in part with
Community Development funds in excess of $25,000 will be used to meet the national objectives in Section 570.208 or
disposed in a manner which results in the Program being reimbursed in the amount of the current fair market value of
the property less any portion thereof attribulable to expenditures of non-Community Developtnent funds for acquisition
of, or improvements to, the property.

{c) Any real property under the City's control that was {mproved in whole or in part with Community Development
funds in excess of $25,000 will be used to meet the national objectives in Section 570.208 for a period equal to the life
of those improvements. The term shall be determined by the Office of Managetent and Budget’s Office of Community
Development. If the City decides to dispose of or change the use of that property so that it no longer continues to meet a
national objective, the Program shall be reimbursed in the amount of the current repiacement cost of those
improvements, divided by the number of years of the life of the improvements, multiplied by the number of years that
remain in the life of the improvements.

(d) Any real property under the Contractar’s control that was jmproved in whole or in part with Community
Development funds in excess of 325,000 will be used to meet the national objectives in Section 570.208 for a period of
five years after the date of completion of those improvements or disposed in & manner which results in the Program
being reimbursed in the amount of the current replacement cost of those improvements.

(e) Title to all equipment in excess of $150 purchased or leased pursuant to this Agreement with Community
Development funds or fumished by the City shall vest in the City and the same shal] be conspicuously labeled as such.

ARTICLE 16
SMALL FIRMS. M/WBE FIRMS. AND LABOR SURPLUS AREA FIRMS

The Contractor shall take the following affirmative steps in the letting of subcontracts, if subcontracts are to be let,
in order to ensure that minority firms, women’s business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when
possible:

a) Placing qualified small minority businesses and women’s business enterprises on solicitation lists;
gq Y Ip

(b) Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women’s business enterprises are solicited whenever they are
potential sources;

(c) Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities to permit maximum
participation by small and minority businesses, and women’s business enterprises;

{(d) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage participation by small and
minority businesses, and women’s business enterprises; and

(e) Using the services and assistance of the Small Business Administration, and the Minority Business
Development Agency of the Department of Commerce.

ARTICLE 17
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

For agreements, subcontracts, and subgrants of amounts in excess of $100,000, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable standards, orders, or requirements issued under the Clean Air Act (42 US.C. § 7401, Federal Water
Pollution control Act (33 U.5.C. §§ 1251, er seq.) Sectian 508 of the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. § 1368), Executive
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Order 11738, and Environmental Protection Agency regulations (provisions of 40 CFR Part 50 and 2 CFR Part 1532
related to the Clean Air Act and Clean Water Act).

ARTICLE 18
ENERGY EFFICI Y

The Contractor shall comply with mandatory standards and palicies relating to energy efficiency (hal are contained
in the New York State energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy Conservation Act (Pub. L.
94-163).

ARTICLE 19
HATCH ACT; LOBBYING: CONFLICT OF INTEREST

(a) Hatch Act: The Subrecipient agrees that no funds provided, nor personne] employed under this Agreement,
shall be in any way or to any extent engaged in the conduct of political activities in violation of Chapter 15 of Title V of
the U.S.C.

(b) Lobbying: The Subrecipient agrees that no funds provided will be used by it or its subcontractors in violation
of 24 CFR § 87.100.

(c) Conflict of Interest: The Subrecipient agrees to abide by the provisions of 24 CFR §§ 84.42, 85.36, and
570.611.

ARTICLE 20
CONFLICTS: EX 1 SUBCONTRACT PROVISIONS

If any provision in this Appendix B directly conflicts with any other provision in the Contract, the provision in
Appendix B shall be controlling.

Federal Exhibits | and 2, are attached to, and made a part of this Appendix B.

Any subcontracts entered into pursuant to this Agreement shall incorporate the following City of New York
provisions by reference, which shall be binding on every Subcontractor:
. Investigations;
. Executive Qrder 50; and
G Conflicts of Interest
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FED. EXHIBIT 1
NOTICE TO BIDDERS
NOTICE OF REQUIREMENT FOR AFFIRMATIVE ACTION TO ENSURE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY (EXECUTIVE ORDER 11246, as amended) FOR ALL CD FUNDED CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS AND SUB-CONTRACTS IN EXCESS OF $10,000.

1. The Ofteror’s or Bidder’s attention is called to the “Equal Opportunity Clause” and the “Standard Federal
Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications™ set forth herein,

2. The goals and timetables for minority and female participation, expressed in percentage terms for the
Contractor's aggregate workforce in each trade on all Construction work in the covered area, are as follows:

Goals and Timetables for Minorities

Goal
Trade (percent)
ElotriCiBNS o v v et i eiisee b 9.0 to 102
L85 T4 1.7 o (- N 276 to 320
SteamfIerS . . oo v et it 122 to 135
Metal Lathers ..o ee i iiin i reierenererennnnans 246 o 256
o T [ 286 to 260
Operating Engineers., . .....ocviiiinvieneninann.. 256 to 260
L3 T 10T S 120 1o 14.5
Iron Workers (structural) ... .oovvvvieeiiaenananns 259 to 320
Elevator Consteuctors . oo et it innnennennrieanes 55 to 6.5
Bricklayers... . eeiiiiiiiiiiii i . 134 to 158
Asbestos Workers., . ... ivveiiiineiiiiriiiniran. 228 1o 280
[ 2T ] (= - S U 63 o 1.5
Iron Workers (ornamental) ... .o.vvvveiinennnnaen, 224 to 230
Cement Masons . ...cvveveveierneeearnnneeisneens 230 to 270
L] 7 160 to 20.0
PlastererS . . o ittt it e e aaaa 158 to 18.0
BTy 220 to 225
BoilermaKers . . voviiiiet ittt re et 13.0 to 155
F L - 64 to 175
Goals and Timetables for Women
From April f, 1980 until thepresent .. ................cco. oot 6.9

These goals are applicable to all the Contractor’s Construction work (whether or not it is Federal or federally
assisted) performed in the covered area. If the Contracior performs Construction work in a geographical area located
outside of the covered area, it shall apply the goals established for such geographical area where the work is actually
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performed. With regard to this second area, the Contractor also is subject to the goals for both its federally involved and
nonfederally involved Construction.

The Contractor's compliance with the Executive Order and the regulations in 41 CFR Part 60-4 shall be based on
its implementation of the Equal Opportunity Clause, specific affirmative action obligations required by the
specifications set forth in 41 CFR 60-4.3(a), and its efforts to meet the goals. The hours of minarity and female
employment and training must be substantially uniform throughout the length of the contract, and in each trade, end the
Contractor shall made a good faith effort to employ minorities and women evenly on each of its projects. The transfer
of minority or female employees or trainees from Contractor to Contractor or from project to project for the sole
purpose of meeting the Contractor’s goals shall be a violation of the contract, the Executive Order and the repulations in
41 CFR Part 60-4. Compliance with the goals will be measured against the total work hours performed.

3. The Contractor shall provide written notification to the Director of the Office of Federal Contract Compliance
Programs within 10 working days of award of any Construction subcontract in excess of $10,000 at any tier for
Construction work under the contract resulting from this solicitation. The notification shall list the name, address and
telephone number of the Subcontractor; employer identification number of the Subcontractor; estimated dollar amount
of the subcontract; estimated starting and completion dates of the subcontract; and the geographical area in which the
contract is to be performed,

4. As used in this Agreement, the “covered area” is the City of New York.
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Federal Labor Standards Provisions

U.S. Deparimant of Housing
and Urban Development
Office of Labor Relations

Appllicabllity

The Projecl or Program to which the consiructien work
covered by this contract pertains is being assislad by the
United Siates of America and the following Federal Labor
Standards Provislons are included in this GConlract
pursuant to ihe pravisions applicable lo such Federal
assistance.

A. %. () Minimum Wages. All laborers and mechanics
employed or working upon the sila of the waork, will he paid
unconditionally and not less often than once a week, and
without subsequent deduction ot rebale on any account
{(axcepl such payroll deductions as are permitted by
regulalicns issued by the Secretary of Labaor under the
Copeland Act (28 CFR Part 3), the full emount of wages
and bona fide fringe benefils {or cash eguivalenis thereof)
due al time of payment computed at rates not less than
those conlained In the wage delermination of lhe
Secrefary of Labor which is atlached hereto and made a
part hereol, regardless of any contractual relationship
which may be allaged to exisi between the conltractor and
such laborers and mechanics. Contributions made ar
cosis reasonably anlicipated {or bena fide fringe benefits
under Section I{b}(2) of the Davis-Bacon Act on behalfl of
labarers or mechanics are considered wages pald lo such
laborers or mechanics, subject Lo the provislons of 289 CFR
5.5(s)(1){iv); also, regular conlrlbutions made or cosis
Incurrad for mora than a wenkly period (but nol less often
than quarterly) under plans, funds, or pragrams, which
covar the parlicular weokly period, are deemed lo be
constructively made or incurrad ducing such weekly period.

Such laborers and mechanics shall ba pald the appropriate
wage rala and fringe benefils on the wage delerminatlan
for the classification of work actually performed, withaut
regard to skill, except as provided In 20 CFR &.5(a)(4).
Laborers or mechanles pecforming wark In more than one
classification may be compensated at the rate specified lor
each classification for the time aclually worked therain:
Provided, Thal the employer's payroll records accurataly
gal forth the time spent in each classification in which
work is parformed. The weape determinallon {Including any
additional classification and wage ratas conformed under
29 CFR 5.5{a)(1)(il) and the Davis-Bacon poster {WH-
1321) shall be posted at all times by the contractor and ils
subconlractors at the site of the work in a prominent and
accessible, place where it can be easily seen by tlhe
workers.

{i) {a} Any class of laborera or mechanics which is not
listed in the wage determination and which Is to be
employed under the coniract shall be classified in
conformance with the wage delermination. HUD shall
approve an additional classification and wage rate and
fringe benaflls iherefor anly when the following ceilteria
hava been met:

{1} The work to be performed by the classification
raguested 1s not performed by a classiflication in the wage
determination; and

{2) The classification is utilizad In the area by the
construction industry; and

{3} The proposed wage rale, including any bona fide
fringe benelils, bears a reasonable relatlonship to tha
wage rales contained In the wage delermination.

{b) If the contraclor and tha laborers and mechanlcs Lo ba
employad In the classification {if known), or Ilheir
representatives, and HUD or its designee agree on the
classification and wage rate (including the amount
designaied for {ringe benefils where appropriale), a report
of the action taken shal ba senl by HUD or Its dasignee to
ihe Administralor of the Wage and Hour Division,
Employment Standards Adminisiration, U.S. Depariment of
Labor, Washington, D.C. 20210. The Administrator, or an
authorized represeotative, will approve, modlly, or
disapprove every addillonal classificalion actlon within 30
days of receipt and so advise HUD or its designea or will
notify HUD or Its deslgnee within the 30-day perlod that
additional Ume Is necessary. {Approved by the Offlce of
Managemant and Budgat under OMB coatrol number 1215-
0140.)

{c) In the event the conlraclor, the laborers or mechanics
ta be employed In the classification or their
rapresentalives, and HUD or Its dasignee do nat agree on
the propasad classification and wage rate (including the
amounl designated for fringe benelits, where appropriate),
HUD or its designee shall refer |he questlons, Including
the views of all inleresied parties and the recommendation
of HUD or its deslgnee, 10 the Administrator for
delermination, The Administratar, or an authorized
represantative, will issue a determination within 30 days of
raceipt and so advise HUD or its designee or will notify
HUD or its designeze within the 30-day period thal
additional time Is nacessary. (Approved by the Office of
Management and Budge! under OMB Control Number
1215-0140.)

{dy The wage rale (including fringe benaflls where
appropriate) delermined pursuant to subparagraphs
(1)LtiY(d) or {c) of this paragraph, shall be paid to all
workars performing work in the classification under this
conlracl from the {irst day on which work is performad in
the classification,

{itl) Whenever Llhe minimum wage rale prescribed in the
contract for a class of labarers or mechanics includes a
fringe benallt which Is nol expressed as an hourly rala, ihe
caniractor shall elther pay the benafll as staled in the
wage determination or shall pay another bona fide fringe
benalit or an hourly cash equivalent theraof.

{lv} tf the contractor does not maeke payments to a trustee
or other third person, the cantractor may consider as part

Previous edillons are obsolele

Page1of5

form HUD-4010 (06/2009)
ref, Hantbook 1344.1



of the wageas of any laborer or mechanic the amouni of any
cosls reasonsbly anticlpaled in providing bona flde fringe
benefits under a plan or program, Provided., That the
Sacretary of Labor has found, upon the writien request of
the contraclor, that the applicable standards of the Davis-
Bacon Act have been mel. The Secretary of Labor may
raquire the contracier to sel aside in a separale account
gsseis for the meeling of obligations under the plan or
pregram. (Approved by the Office of Managemeni and
Budgel under OMB Conirel Number 1215-0140.})

2. Withholding. HUD or its dasignee shall upon its own
actlon or upon written request of Bn aulhorized
raprasentative of the Department of Labor withhold or
cause (o be wilhheld from {he conlraclor under this
coniracl or any other Federal contract with the same prima
coniraclor, or any other Federally-assisied coniracl
subject te Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements,
which is held by the same prime coniraclor s0 much of the
accrued payments or advances as may be considered
necessary lo pay laborers and mechanics, including
apprenilces, trainees and helpers, employed by the
contraclor or any subcontractor the full amount of wages
required by the contract In the avent of fsilure 1o pay any
laboter or mechanle, Including any apprenlice, trainee or
helper, employed or working on the site of the work, all ar
part of the wages required by the coeniract, HUD ar its
deslgnee may, aflar written notice to the contraclor,
sponsofr, applicant, or owner, take such actlon Bs may bs
nacessary to cause the suspension of ony further
payment, esdvance, or guarzniee of funds unlil such
viclalions have ceassed. HUD or its designee may, after
written notice te the coniractor, dlsburse such amounts
withhedd for and on account of the contracior or
subcontractor to the respective employees to whom lhey
are due. The Comptroller General shall make such
disbursements in the case of direct Davis-Bacon Acl
coniracis.

3. (i} Payrells and basic records. Payrolls and basic
racords relating thereto shall be malintained by the
coniracier during the course of the work preserved for a
pariod of {hree years therealler for all laborars and
mechanics working at tha slle ol the work. Such records
shall contain the name, address, and soclal securily
number of each such worker, his or her correcl
classiflcation, hourly rates of wages pald {Including rates
of contributions or cosls anticipaled {or bona fide fringe
benelits or cash equivalenis thereof of the lypes dascribed
in Sectlon {b){2)(B) of ithe Davis-bacon Acl), daily and
weakly number of hours worked., deducllens made and
actual wages paid. Whenever the Secrelary of Labor has
found under 280 CFR 5.5 (a){1){iv) that the wages ol any
laborer or moechanic include the amount of any costs
reasonably anlicipaled in providing benefits under a plan
or program described in Section 1(b}{2)(B) of the Davis-
Bacon Act, the coniractor shall mainlain records which
show thal lhe commitment to preovide such benefits Is
enforceable, thal the plan or program is f{lnanclally
responsible, and thal the plan or program has been

communicated in writing 1o the labgrers or mechanics
affected, and records which show the cosis anlicipeled or
the actual ensl incurred in providing such benefits.
Contractors employlng apprentices or {rainees under
approved programs shall malntain wrilten evidence of the
registraiion of apprenticeship programs and cerlification of
trainee programs, the registration of the apprentices and
trainees, and the ratios and wege rates prescribed in the
applicable programs. (Approved by the Office of
Manegement and Budget under OM8B Conirol Numbers
1215-0140 and 1215-0017.)

{it) (a) The contractor shall submil weekly for each week
In which any contract work is parformed a copy of all
payrells 1o HUD or its designes if the agency is a party 1o
the contracl, bul if the agency is not such a party, the
contractor will submil the payrolls 1o Ihe applicant
sponsor, or owner, as the case may be, for transmission to
HUD or its designee. The payrolls submitled shall set out
accurately and complaetely all of the informalion raquired
to be mainlained under 28 CFR 5.5(2)(3){1) except that full
social securily numbers and home addresses shall not be
included on weekly transmittals. Instead the payrolls shall
only need to includa an individually identifying number for
each employee (e.g., the last four digits of the employge’'s
social securlly number). The required weskly payroll
informatlon may be submitted in any form desired.
Oplional Form WH-347 is available for thls purpose from
the Wage and Hour Division Web site al
httn:www. dol gov/esa/whdiiprmsfvh3d7ingtr.ilm  or s
successor slla. The prime conlractor is responsible for
the submission of copies of payrolls by all subcontractors.
Coniractors and subconiraciors shall maintain the full
social securily number and curranl address of each
covared worker, and shall provide them upon request to
HUD or Its designes if the agency Is a party to the
cantract, but If Ihe agency is nol such a party, the
contraclor will submit the payrolls to 1the applicant
sponsor, of owner, as the cese may be, for transmisslon to
HUD or its designee, the contractor, or the Wage and Hour
Divisien of the Deparlment of Labor for purposes of an
investigation or audit of compliance with prevaiiing wage
requirements, 1t is not a violation of Lhis subparagraph for
a prime contraclor 1o require a subconiractor 1o provide
addresses and social securily numbars lo ihe prime
contractor for its own records, without weekly submission
{o HUD or iis designee. (Approved by the Office of
Managament and Budget under OMB Conirol Nember
1215-0149.)

(b} Each payroli submitted shall be accompanied by a
=Statemen! of Cempllance,” signed by the contractor or
subcontractor or his or her agent who pays or supervises
the payment of the persons employed under the contract
and shal? cariify the following:

{1} That the payroll for the payroll period contslns the
information required o be provided undar 29 CFR 5.5
(a){3)(it), the appropriale informatlon |Is being mainlained
under 29 CFR 5.5(a){3)(i}. and thai such Informatlon is
corract and complele;
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{2) That sach laborer or mechanic {including eath helper,
apprentice, and lrainee) employed on tha coniract durlng
lhe payroll period has been paid the full weakly wages
earned, wlthoul rebale, either directly ar indirectly, and
thal no deduciions have been made either dlrectly or
indirectly from the full wages earned, other than
permissible deductions as set forth In 29 CFR Part 3;

{3} That each laborer or mechanle has been pald nol less
than the applicable wage rates and irlnge baneflls or cash
aqulvalents for the clessification of work performed, as
specified [n the applicable wage delermination
incorporated into the contract,

e} The weekly submission of a properly execuled
certificalion set forth on the reverse side of Opllonal Form
WH-347 shall satlsfy Lhe requiremant for submissian of the
“Statement aof Compliance” required by subparagraph
A.3.(il}{b).

{d) The (alsification of any of the above carlilications may
subject the caniractor or subcontractor to civil or ¢riminat
prosaculion under Sectlon 1001 of Title 18 and Secllon
231 of Titie 31 of the United States Code.

{ilf) The contractor or subcoolraclor shali make the
records requirad undar subparagraph A.3.(i) avallable {or
Inspection, copying, or transcription by authorized
rapresantatives of HUD or its destgnee or the Department
of Labor, and shall permit such representatives to
intarview omployees during working hours on the job. M
the contractar or subcontractor falls to submit the required
recards or to make them awvallabla, HUD or ii5 designee
may. aftar writlen notice to the conitraclor, sponsor,
applicant or owner, take such aclion as may be naecessary
to cause the suspension of any fucther payment, advance,
or guarantee of funds. Furthermore, fallure to submit the
required recards upon requesl or {0 make such records
avaliable may be grounds for debarment aclion pursuan! to
29 CFR 5.12,

4. Apprentices and Tralnoes.

{1} Approntices. Apprentices will be permitied to work at
less than the predelarmined rate for the work they
performed when they are employed pwrsuant to and
individually reglstared in a bona fide apprenticaship
program ragisiered with the U,S, Department of Laber,
Employmenl and Tralning Administration. Office of
Apprenticaship Tralning, Employer and Labor Sarvices, or
wilh a Stale Appreniiceship Agency racognlzed by the
Office, or if a person Is employed In his or her first 00
days of probalionary employmanl as an apprentice in such
an appraenticeship program, who ig not individually
ragistared in lhe program, but who has besan certified by
tha Oftice of Apprenticeship Training, Employer and Labor
Services or a Slate Apprenticeship Agency (where
appropriala) to be eligible for probationary employmenti as
an apprentice. The allawable rallo of apprentices to
Journaymen on tha job slle In any craft classification shall
nol be grealer than the ralio permitted to the contractor as
to the entlre work force under the registered program. Any
worker listed on a payroll at an apprentice wage rate, who

Is nol registered or olherwize employed as stated ahove,
shall ba pald not less than the applicable wage rala an the
wage determination for the classification of work actually
performed. In addition, any apprenlica performing work on
the Job sile in excess of the ralio permitted under the
registared program shali be pald nel less than the
applicable wage rale on lhe wage dalarmination for Lha
work actually performed. Where a contraclor Is performing
construciion on a project in a locality other than that in
which ils program s ragisiered, the ratlos and wage rates
(expressed In parcentages of the journeyman's hourly
rale) specifled in the contractor's or subconiractor's
registared program shall be observad. Every apprentice
must be pald at not less than the rate specified in tha
registered program for the apprentica’s level of progress,
expressed as a percenlage of Lhe journeymen hourly rate
specifled in the applicable wage delermination.
Apprentices shell be pald fringe benefils in accordance
with the provislons of the apprenticeship program. If the
appreniiceship program does naol specify fringe benefits,
apprentices must be paid the full amounl of iringe benefits
listed on the wage detarminallon for the applicable
classlficallon, If the Administralor determines lhat a
ditferent practice pravalls for the applicable apprentice
ctasslificalion, {ringes shall be pald in accordance with that
doterminalion. In the evant the Office of Apprenliceship
Tralning, Employer and Labor Servicas, or a Slale
Apprenticeship  Agency recognized by the Office,
withdraws approval of an apprenticeship program, tha
contractor will no longer be permillted lo ulllize
appranlices at lass than Lhe applicable predatermined rate
for the work perlformed untll an acceplable program Is
appeoved,

{il} Tralneos. Excapt as provided in 29 CFR 5.18,
trainees will not be permitled to work at less Lhan the
pradelermined rale for the work performed unless thay are
employed pursuant ',to and Individually ragisterad In a
program whleh has recaived prior approvel, avidenced by
formal certificatlon by the U.S. Department af Laber,
Employment and Training Adminigtralian. The ratlo of
frainees 1o journeymen on the Job site shall nol be greater
than permitted under the plan approved by the
Employment and Training Administration. Every trainee
must be pald at nol less than the rale speclfiad in the
approved program d{or the Lrainee's level of progress,
exprassed os a parcentage of the journayman hourly rate
spaclfied in the applicable wage determination. Trainees
shall be paid fringe benefits in sccordance with the
provisions of the trainee program. [{ the trainee pragram
daes not menlion fringe banefits, trainges shall be paid
the full amount of {ringe benefts listed on the wage
determinaiion unless the Adminisirator o! the Wage and
Hour Divislon delermines that there Is an apprenticeship
program associated wilth the corresponding journeyman
wage rate on the wage delermination which provides for
less than full fringe benetlts for apprenlices. Any
employee listed on the payroll at a {rainee rate whao Is not
registerad and pariicipating In a {raining plan appraved by
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the Employment and Training Administration shall be paid
not less than the applicable wage rale on the wage
determinaiion for the work actuaily performed. In addition,
any trainee performing work on Lhe Job slte in excess of
ihe ratlo permitted under the registered program shall ba
pald not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage
determinalion for the work actually performed. In the
evenl the Employment end Training Administiration
withdraws approval of a tralnlng program, the contractor
will no fonger be permilied to utilize frainees at less than
ihe applicable predetarmined rate for lhe work performed
untll an acceptable program Is approved.

{il) Equal employment apportunity. The utllizalion of
approniices, trainess and journeymean under 28 CFR Part §
shall be In conformity with 1he equal employment
opporiunity requiremenis of Exaculive Order 11246, as
amended, and 28 CFR Parl 30.

6, Compllance with Copoland Act requiremonts. The
contractor shall comply with the requirements of 29 CFR
Part 3 which are Incorporated by referance in {his contract

6. Subcontracts. The coniractor or subcontractor will
insert in any subconiracts the clauses coniained in
subparagraphs 1 through 11 in this paragraph A and such
othar clauses as HUD or ils designee may by appropriale
inslructions require, and a copy of the applicable
prevalling wage decislon, and also e clause requirlng the
subconiraclors lo includa these clauses In any lower tier
subcontracis. The prime contractor shall be responsible
for the compliance by any subconiractor or lower tier
subcontraclor with all the contract clausas 1n this
paragraph.

7. Centract termination; debarment. A breach of the
contract clauses In 20 CFR 5.5 may be grounds for
termination of the contract and for debarmeni as a
contractor and a subconiraclor as provided in 28 CFR
5.12,

8. Compilance with Davis-Bacon and Relatad Act Requirements.
All rullpgs and interpretations of the Davis-Bacon and
Related Acts contained In 28 CFR Parts 1, 3, and 5 are
herein Incorporaied by raference in this contract

9. Disputes concerning labor standards. DOisputes
arising out of the labor standards provisions of this
contract shall not be sublect to the general disputes
clause of this contract. Such disputes shall He resolved in
accordance with the procadures o! the Depertment of
Labor set forth In 29 CFR Parls 5§, 8, and 7. Dispules
within the meaning of this clause Include disputes belwaen
the contractor (or any of Hs subcontracltors} and HUD or
ils designee, the U.S. Deparimeni of Labor, or the
employees or their represenialives.

10. (I) Ceartification of Eligibility. 8y entering Into this
coniract the conlractor certifles that nelther Il {nor he o¢
she) nor any person or flrm who has an inlerast In lhe
coniractor's (Irm is a person or firm ineligible to be
awardad Govarnment coniracts by virtue of Section 3(a) of
ihe Davis-Bacon Acl or 29 CFR 5.12(s){1} or to be

awarded HUD contracts or participate in HUD programs
pursuant 1o 24 CFR Part 24.

(if) No part of this contract shall be subcontracted to any
person or firm (neligible (or award of a Government
contract by virtue of Section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act
or 28 CFR 5.12(a)(1) or lo be awarded HUD conirecis or
pariicipate in HUD programs pursuzni lo 24 CFR Parl 24.

(i) The penslty for meking false siatements is prescribed
in the U.8. Griminal Code, 18 U.S.C. 1001. Additionally,
U.S. Criminal Codae, Section 1 01 0, Title 18, UW.5.C.,
“Federal Housing Administration transaclions®, provides in
part: "Whoever, for the purpose of . , . influencing in any
way the action of such Administration,.... makes, ultars or
publishes any statement knowing the same to be false.....
shall be fined not more than $5,000 or imprisoned nol
maore than two years, or both.”

". Complaints, Procoedings, or Testimony by
Employeas. No laborer or mechanic to whom the wage,
salary, or other [abor standasds provisions of this Coniract
are appllcable shall be discharged or in any other manner
discriminaled against by the Contractor or any
subconiractor because such employee has flled any
complaint or Insilfuted or caused to be Instiluted any
proceading or has testlflad or Is aboul lo lestify in any
proceeding under ar relating to the labor stondards
applicable under this Contract lo his employer.

B. Contract Work Hours and Safety Stapdards Act. The
provislons of this paragraph B are appficable where the amcunt of the
prime conlract exceeds S100,000. As used in this paragraph. the
lemms “laberers” and "mechanics® Include watchmen and guards,

{1) Overlime reguirementis. No conlracior or subconisacior
contracting for any part of the contract work which may require or
involve the employmenl of laborers or mechanics shall require or
pamil any such laborer or machanic In any workweek in which the
individual is employed on such work lo work in excess of 40 hours in
such workwaek wunless such laborer or mechanic receives
compensation al a rate not fess than one and ane-half times the basic
rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in such
workweek.

{2) Violatlon; liability for unpald wages; liquidated
damages. In the event of any violation of the clause sel
forih In subparagraph (1) of this paragraph, the contractor
and any subcantracior responsible therefor shall be liable
for the unpald wages. In addition, such coniraclor and
subcontractor shall be liable lo lthe Unlted States (in the
case of work done under contract for the District of
Columbia or a tarrilory, to such Districl or te such
territory). for liquidated damages. Such liquidaled
damages shall be computed with ragpact to each indlvidual
laberer or mechanic. including walchmen and guards,
employed in vilolation of the clause set forth in
subparagraph (1} of this paragraph, In tha sum of $10 lor gach
calgndar day on which such individual was required or permitied to
work in excess of the standard woskweek of 40 hours without payment
of the overiime wages required by the clause set forth in sub
paragraph (1) of this paragraph.
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{3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated
damagas. HUD or ils designee shall upon ils cwn aclion
or upon writlen request of an authorized representative of
the Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld,
from any moneys payable on account of work performed by
the contractor or subconiractor under any such conlract or
any othar Fedearal contract wilh lhe same prime contract,
or any other Federally-assisied conlract subject to the
Contract Work Hours and Safely Standards Act which is
held by the same prime contraclor such sums as may be
determined le be necessary 1o sallsfy any liabillties of
such contractor or subconiraclor for unpaid wages and
llguidated damages as provided in the clause sai forth in
subparagraph (2) of this paragraph.

{4} Subcontracts. The conlractor or subcontracter shall
ingsest In any subcontracts the clausas sel forth in
subparagraph {1} through (4) of this paragraph and also a
ciause requiring the subcontractors fo include these
clauses in any |ower lier subconiracts., The prime
contraclor shall be responsible for compliance by any
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses
sal f{orth in subparagraphs (1) through (4) of this
paragraph.

C. Health and Safety. The provisions of this paragraph C ere
spplicable where the amount of the prime conlract axceeds $100,000,

{1} No laborer or mechanlc shall be required ta work in
surcoundings or under working conditions which are
unsanitary, hazaerdous, or dangerous lo his health and
safely as defermined under construclion salely and health
standards promulgated by the Secrelary of Labar by
requlation.

(2) The Contractor shall comply with all regulations
Issuad by the Secratary of Labor pursuant to Title 28 Part
1926 and failure lo comply may resull in impositien of
sanctions pursuant to the Conlracl Work Hours and Salety
Standards Act, {Publlc Law ©1-54, 83 Stal 96). 40 USC
3701 el seq.

{3} The contractor shall include the provisions of this
paragraph in avery subcontraci so that such provisions will
be binding 6n each subcontractor. The contractor shall
{ake such actlon with raspect {o any subcentractor as the
Secrefary of Housing and Urban Development or the
Secrelary of Labor shall direel as a means of enforclng
such pravisions.
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Appendix C-1: Budget (June 24, 2013 through December 31, 2015)
|

Feu Sthedule

|singa Family Housing Delh
ID-lhmrMﬂ Rale Totd
[Cerittiad ENgibillty Review (Pre-luly 1st. 2004) [h68 % $ 14332000
Cortifted Ellgibliity Review (Pout-July Tst, 2014} 212.51 A $ 1,557,
[Certified Verlfleat on ol Beneflts [Pre: March 1. 2014) 5883 | 287,000.00
Certiited Verification of Benelits |[Post-March 1, 2014) 87.00 29001 $  252.300.00
Privata insuranes Verlfieatlon $ s 12.215! $ 1,518125.00
Coordination of Beneflts/finsl Award Amouri/Uetermination Y ) 36001 5 356,004.00

§ 150000 55| S 13750040
$ 125000 $ 13750000
$ 4500 $§ 1R3000)
Sublotal ls £83,750.00
5 50| $ 1.041.005.00
$ 11500 1526 § 24075000
Relmbursement Calculation $ 5o 16%) 5 12220000
Subtozal Is 1,604.435.00
| Additional Suppart o
Dellverablas 1
[Po31-ORM Coordinatian ol Bensfits {£08 Revislonsh $ 14500 8,361) § 1,198,135.00
Optlon Review Mesiing Support (Pre-tuly 151, 7014) $ 71500 u.ug'_ 4,$75,000.00
Dptlon Review Meeting Suppart {Fest-fuly 1st, 2019} S 1575 8,256] § LMA192C0
$_ 15000 5 00000
$_ Y500 10.000[ 5_3,750,000.00
S 00 §  1%.03000
§ 1575 1 2835000
500 700 5250000
150.00 4.500] 5 675.000.00
S0.00 15.755] 5 §37.950.00
Subtotal | § 12, 233,257.00
10.000.00 5[5 w000
600.00 3] 2000
34.00 780 L120.00 |
Y A0.00 |
170 | 24,500.00
12 | 15.000.00
T - 156,35
149 0000{S 980000
] 457 19.626.55
$ S000.00 0] § 100.000.00
ubotal BLOLR
Cal CantarStatd (Pra-july 13t 20141 {Tume sed Matadlal)
Agtaye-Baddeo, NI Adotey 76.29 S 1891992
Clurk, Kvlo 7509 ary § 54291
Lostoty, Zakiye 6.8 S 41959.50
Sebtotal [§ 57413
P Menagemant [Pre-July Lit, 2014) (Tlme and Material]
Shults, 1 5 a15.00 A0S SRI0.00
Wolloy, Janlce 235,00 1a91] T90,475.00
PFeter 15000 1 253.200.00
Agquaye-Baddeo, Mil Adotey 15000 104,250.00
Culfy, Rishma 150.00 432 &4,800.00
G 15000 91,950.00
15000 754 112,650.00
150.00 TG} 114,150.00
150.00 1B S 37.15000
Subtotal 1,155,375.00

|§mmMm-mm Fost -July 134 20000
Projac b ] Por Apg

E

TOTAL MAXIMUM BONUS PAYMENT®] §  225.000.00
TOTALNOYV TO EXCEED] §23,511,800.05

*City shall anly make benus pryments Lo Contrsctor i rarned pursuant ta Artlele 16 of the Scope of Work, Appendlx A-L






Human Resources
Administration
Department of

Social Services

Office of Contracts

Steven Banks
Commissioner

Martha A. Cathoun
Ganeral Counsel

Vincent Pullo
Agency Chiel
Contracting Officer

150 Greenwich Street
New York, NY 10007

922 221 6347

Rev. 03115

April 23, 2015

Eric D. Seguin

Solix, Inc.

30 Lanidex Plaza
Parsippany, NJ 07054
RE: Addendum to Amendment of Build-it-Back Case Management Services
Contract (the “Contract”) between the Department of Social Services of the
Human Resources Administration (“HRA”) on behalf of the Citv of New York,
and Solix, Inc. (“Solix™)

Dear Mr. Seguin:

HRA hereby amends the above-referenced Amendment between the Department of Social
Services of the Human Resources Administration (“HRA”) on behalf of the City of New
York, and Solix, Inc. (“Solix”). This Addendum shall be annexed to the Amendment
document and its terms incorporated therein.

The original Contract term was June 24, 2013 through June 23, 2015, with a two-year
renewal option. The term of the Contract was extended through December 31, 2015 by the
above referenced Amendment. By this Addendum, both parties hereby agree that the two-
year renewal option in the Contract shall remain in full effect. Both parties understand that
the Amendment may be extended by an additional six (6) months after the expiration of the
renewal term.

Both parties understand that all other terms and conditions of the Amendment shall remain
in full effect.

Please indicate your acceptance of this Addendum and its terms and conditions by having a

duly authorized person sign this letter in the space provided below, before a notary public
and have latter acknowledge the same.

Sincerely,

i

Vincent Pullo



Accepted by:

B . Saun SVP-Govt. fhog,.

Name of authorized representative Title

Signagire Date



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

STATE OF NEW YORK)
188!
COUNTY OF NEW YORK)

On this I ﬁay of M/M 20 LS, before me personally came Vincent Pullo,

to me and known to me to bq’ Agency Chiel’ Contracting Ollicer of the HUMAN
RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION/ DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES of
the CITY OF NEW YORK, the person described in and who executed the foregoing
instrument, and (s)he acknowledged to me that (s)he executed the same for the

purpose therein mentioned.

NOTARY PUBLIC

BONNIE R. BRIGGMAN-ROBINSON
Commissioner of Deeds o
City of New York No. 4-4617 /5
Commission Expites July 01, 202

STATE OF {h&u> S;acaa\( )

‘g5

COUNTY OF Yceots, )

On this g%z_ day of ,ﬁﬂ&lz.__ 905 before me personally came
ic i to me and known, who, being by me duly sworn,
depose that (s)he resides at

did and say
e MMMSQ** _,  that (s)he is the
%@miﬁm&ﬁ?&w of the _ Sorve,IRe

the corporation described in and which executed the above instrument.

N

OTARY PUBLIC

Woc=g W\l




